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Sarvesh Patil

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: 01 July 2024 12:33
To: Sarvesh Patil
Cc: Sunil Ghosal; Lovejot Sekhon; Benjamin Yejman; Manish Thakkar; Ameet Koomar; Rajesh 

Shetty; Aijaz Naim; Ramendra Singh; Ashish Nagar
Subject: RE: T1 A | Shifting of TFS from T1A

Approved 
 

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 12:15 PM 
To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Sunil Ghosal <sunil.ghosal@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Benjamin 
Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Ameet Koomar 
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; 
Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: T1 A | Shifting of TFS from T1A 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Akshay Sir, 
 
All commercials have been Finalised we are awaiting your approval on The SVD shared to submit PO for approval. 
 
Re sharing for your reference, request you to approve the same. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 29 June 2024 19:05 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sunil Ghosal <sunil.ghosal@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Benjamin Yejman 
<yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Ameet Koomar 
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; 
Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: T1 A | Shifting of TFS from T1A 
 
 
Hi Team 
Pls help to release the PO for the central kitchen at the earliest. We need to start the work and move in next 1 week. 
 
Regards 
Akshay  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Saturday, June 29, 2024 5:56 PM 
To: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Sunil Ghosal <sunil.ghosal@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-
corp.in>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; 


